To,
r of Forest

Deputy Conservato

Karauli
Sub.:-  Reply for Diversion nfﬂ.ﬂ'll-l-.ol'[ofu‘lh
- PWD, Sikandra, Rajasthan, Jaipur for constru
Udaipura Road to Toda Bheem Road Proposal
Rel:- Online Query Related Dated 05,02.2020
Sir,
bjected letter proposal for the Diversion of 0.99 Ha.
Road to Toda Bheem

In Reference to above su
construction of Missing Link Road From Udaipura
the office of Nodal Officer FCA, Aranya Bhawan, Jaipur with some
with necessary rectifications. .
In compliance of above letter the point wise reply for the following observ
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